

Mojtaba Akbarpour

64, Barazandeh St, Resalat highway, Tehran, Iran,
+989393375602
Mojtaba.Akbarpor@gmail.com

Summery

Started to work from low level of accounting job, now I am somehow an experienced financial manager in a manufacturing company, highly motivated and driven finance manager with 9 years' experiences in accounting and auditing profession specializes in strategic and financial planning, internal control, investment and pricing strategies, financial modelling and risk management.

Education History

University of Mazandaran: PhD in Accounting (2013 - 2019)
University of Sistan and Balouchestan: M.A in Accounting (2010 - 2012)
University of Shiraz: B.A in English Literature (2005 - 2009)

Employment History

Finance Manager - DKKI, Tehran, Iran (Jan 2015 – Present)

- Preparation of fiscal financial and statements including balance sheet and income statement
- Execute short and long term financial strategies to reach firm goals
- Managing and establishing training and coaching section in finance department in order to keep personal up-to-date
- Oversee and analyse accounting records, financial statements or other management reports
- Developing new budgeting system according to firms own feature(as budgeting and pricing accurately was so important for this firm)
- Develop, maintain and analyse cost accounting and other financial reports that will lead to recommendations which will in turn help modify and improve business operations, revenues and expenses.
- Leading tax and insurance issues and getting many success in different tax issues in reducing tax for this firm
- Establishing a small department of internal auditing in order to control daily records and also controlling tax and insurance issues
- Changing traditional costing system to ABC

Chief accountant – Fine (International firm), Tehran, Iran

(Dec 2013 – Dec2014)

- Preparing VAT and seasonal tax reports with new method of controls without any mistake
- Maintain financial security by establishing internal controls increasing billing efficiencies by 40%
- Preparing an annual budget, Scheduling expenditures, and Analysing variances with devising a new tool to completely monitor and predict costs, cash flow and working capital.
- Recommended innovative alternatives to generate revenue and reduce unnecessary costs

Chief auditor – Mofid Rahbar, Zahedan, Tehran, Iran

(Jan2010 – Nov2013)

- Plans financial audits
- Assesses compliance with financial regulations and controls by executing audit program
- Assesses risks and internal controls by identifying areas of non-compliance
- Verifies assets and liabilities by comparing and analysing items and collateral to documentation.
- Completes audit work papers and memoranda by documenting audit tests and findings.

Practical and Theatrical Skills

- Student of CIMA and ACCA
- Fluent in English, Persian and Azerbaijani, Good at Turkish, Basic in French and Arabic
- Excellent in finance software such as SAP and presentation and Microsoft office software
- Publication of papers in different issues such as internal controls, finance, strategic management, auditing and cost management
- Doing research projects for non-profit organization in cost management, internal auditing and natural disaster costing
- Highly effective leadership and communication
- Motivated and ready to pressure of leadership and business targets
- Creative thinking with the substantive technical knowledge to make plans into reality
- Commitment to keeping up-to-date with technological and professional developments to add value to my job